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At&: TCountry Insight Snapshot Cambodia August 2018 , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.7.10.

T H &8
- da=X| EXol| e et 7 It 2 F5A(external shocks)oll tist S&28t
23y 29| fjg5d BR
- W&ot £30| FEE olRE FXTEE, oHFEel J|¢ePo| JhsE
- s S5 AEED Ao FSHEN Edd A A3l ol £
= y T o
o Bt ==8 BEn 242 AEE ZHE HAZdE
T - - -
- - M MANel BsRomy o mEp oz Avlmael £51} KjEo
=AM JIE

Xt=: "Country Insight Snapshot Cambodia August 2018 , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.7.10.
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1.1 2 AMNEH X =%

kK

(2Hl: %)
= 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018f | 2019f | 2020f | 2021f | 2022f
4 A=X| (GDP ChH]) 18.6 19.1 18.8 19.1 20.7 21.7 22.1 22.0
TEMNETE -12.7 -55 47 57 6.3 58 55 5.1
M =X (GDPCi H|) 3.7 3.3 1.7 1.5 1.9 1.7 2.0 2.0
=ASE -0.5 -0.5 0.6 1.2 2.0 24 2.2 2.2
AXGDPMEE 2.2 24 3.6 3 3.1 3.3 2.7 2.2

Xt=: "Country Insight Snapshot Cambodia August 2018 , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.7.10.

o A7MERY W7} YRS} AR o7 HrlElo] Rrh HIH Fof o] 7]
Hglon), H2 gmaclon ols) BT 4
- mse] Fhesk gl Rae B Al Aol ok Fte] wE 2A= A Al
=]

40l RALTS of/|F RO Holm, AVMERE A-3HYA 9T
A

- A 59 Lol Ao} nlstEl2 majulE Selo] Galo Wl Aolel HwA

= AxAgslor & 7FsAdol wom, ool w2l 21%Hte] Az 9l

- #eolAlof BAY AR 1) =7RREE, 2) = ¥4, 3) 54 =g} 7=
A4} 4) Sl A STAE A (CPTPPR) w2 5ol JS. AVFE=E= 2003
ol Heolrjolete] AFo® HAH £AS AT Mt o] AlFsta A

ARk <lal Aeko] otk A

I~

o A7IEEE Z2M T slHEA okl 414 ool B9 23x] AL g F
Aol A=e] 244] TskE AEHOE ofFo] )

- MR R4 Foh AR AVIEst A 2 B BAgoEs, 3

2)CPTPP(Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans—Pacific Partnership)= APEC(Asia—Pacific Economic Cooperation) 71&=2l
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A 245 8 A3 EE B Al T2 Tl /5T slow

A
- @A AR XS] A Y R I T AYE e JleE
FEY aFstel| mE AAZEAT e A e Al 2439 &

olo] & 74_3 PaleAs

- ugslo] mh Bl 2 Qg 22 ARIWAIE S5S 93k ot XS] &
71 Bk opyg} AVkEE SR F{(Ministry of Manpower)
452 o) 449 w59 A B AR AL 2Bk 95

o

[‘ll‘
Y
Nl
r>
B
Rl

T 12 AJlExE2 Qs MY
(Chel: M, %)
1950 2017 2030 2050

T2
ArlZz | 224 | AUlEE | 22Y | AUlEE | 2RY | AJiEE | 2E2Y
0-144] 414 | 868,845 855 | 1,956,906 806 | 2,025,226 722 | 2,082,813
(40.5%)3 | (34.3%) | (15.0%) | (259%) | (127%) | (23.7%) | (11.0%) | (21.3%)
584 | 1,465,109 4,204 | 4,631,559 4,063 | 5,120,334 3,645 | 5,608,981

15-64A
(57.1%) | (57.8%) | (736%) | (61.3%) | (64.1%) | (59.9%) | (55.4%) | (57.4%)
6541+ 24 | 202,321 650 | 961,797 1,473 | 1,405,639 2,208 | 2,080,029
(23%) | (80%) | (11.4%)| (127%) | (232%) | (16.4%) | (33.6%) | (21.3%)
& 1,022 | 2,536,275 5,709 | 7,550,262 6,342 | 8,551,199 6,575 | 9,771,823

At=: United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Population Division
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0 BRI} AL Ao Z QlE] BAE F A9 0%E ) o=

T = AlA. U 7104 = AA GDPY 1%l %
o) A= 0119% B398, F2 olukg] Ha9t TS WAkl YFgoR 4]

A F3l 71RAR EAEFE ke w71E AE7HA

jg

o SPICLEIHY Aol Fo %2 % FFEY| WAYOEA Fohilol A3t <l

- A 5% 550%7} AFE BHY AR oploLEHY ol Fad o

- A AR Qs Tk Uele 24 arlol2) AT te) 4 T
SAFE A BRI 914

0 20173 7|& AVIEE FAE A FRE Ad gib oF 8% A3l 989 7,100
usged 71&

S o018 49 AVKEE $ebAst Solsible] 4 Ble % 25%, A3t
23% Fafon, Ae8 A AR FEE 2R 5] o) 12% i e

Y SdEE Ee A TEE 1ET W FAF £U W18 5% W
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E 12 47lEE HEY SAE AF 72
(Thel: gHak USER)
T2 2015 2016 2017 2018(f
AE 2 9,613 9,142 9,871 9,652
R 157 173 165 160
=& 75 7.1 74 74
=2 9,464 8,976 9,714 9,500
Al=Z: Singapore Government Trade Statistics
o 35 F2IE HAZIEE $EH8 20179 19 28655 UsEE 2 A the] 4.3%
<7t
E 1.3 g=e HAJIZE Y SAE £Ed g A HMEHE
(SH: M USEE, %)
T2 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
TEY 122372 120,192 129,008 123,394 128,650
MEE 125 A8 7.3 ALA 43
A2 sAMEFEYE (wwwkati.net)
O% 1.1 sh=e| HAJIZE AR SAE &AW F2(2013-2017)
(SH: M USEH)
129,008 128,650

122,372

2013

120,192

2014

123,394

2017

A2 SAIZLEM H(www.kati.net)
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o 2017d A7IEE Harr] U 9@ FYALe 242k 187 28202F, oF 49 84009+
USEdE

|
)
Ju H

9
- ZFE4 9 B g 9508 Qle) &) 7443 Ao 7 ulo}

o Ha1719 kg 7H4 HE3E 201607HA] QFEA 0= golx]= Ao, 2017 kg
265 USEE® &F s

T2 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
i el 182,123 178,133 185,736 205,739 182,822
() (A0.7%) (£2.2%) (4.3%) (10.8%) (A11.1%)
Foloy 2 541,881 528,612 525,895 520,008 484,373
(M Usey) (5.5%) (A2.4%) (£05%) (A1.1%) (A6.9%)
kg =714
(Us =a)) 298 297 283 253 267
AF: AIIEE SAEAAFHAVA
% 12 A7lEE 37| A7 U I kgl 7
(CHel: £, USEH)
=) (USE )
250,000 4.0
200,000 2.98 2.97
> - 265 30
150,000
2.0
100,000
1.0
50,000
0 0.0

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

E YUY ——kg¥ 7HE
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O Artzzel H1u| 32 493 U 22 &

0 20174 71& AZNERS Bar] 9% 191 HelEEe)oln], Bao]AoK39%),
mlE%)0] 27 2, 39) 712

Of=HIE|L}
w HiOp3
= 7|E}

o Y FedE vlFe YF 9 IA 9] 2%, A4 garr] 38%

o 78 ¢ o= HuEl, g, Hided gav] «+

O d71Z29| Hi1v| A7k 24

ol
0

BRI

o 2017'd 7|Eo® AZkEEs) Har] LR 164 7588E02 Ad tiH] 142%
Hagor, 1909 Har] &Rl 94 201613704 HRIHR 71 FAIE e
, 2017 30lE 2 ] 14.2% a3 30kgol 13

¥ 1.5 A7tEE FH1Y| Hzh 282 & 1lE H|E

T2 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
oi7h An|2HE) 172054 170926 179,122 195,290 167,588
== et (~0.8%) (A0.7%) (4.8%) (9.0%) (A14.2%)
1oleh AH|ZHkg) P P K 35 30
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T=USH X LS
TEUSA H MU4EA i
S HIV|(HS]) oH F2 T4
« 2248 4T HW|HEHS) 7 72 2F 209 57002 USER{(20174)
o« AlEE UF HID|HIEES) £ 72 229302 USER], Al 172120179)
« AVIE2 YF HIU(HEHS) £ AZERE 19 B2IE74.1%), ofZHEL, LaiolAlot &
o SEA S SHID(HESS)S| © M 5 2 26/0F, 2802 USERA0174)
< Folg =238l ZJ}¥ HS CODE &7
=7} HS CODE =94
IR (FE)R St A2 MS(BR)
st
== 0207.12.9000 Mchstx| g2 SMSH Aoz sy sioh
l Hchstx| ge
Aotz = 2.
b= 0207.12.00 (WEst oz shEsich
o ™ MA EES 5T LA F2(2017) « ™ MA LS S| £ H|2(2017)

noyz 2017

e To(H USZal)

=5 > 008 = AbS.Clof2tH| o}

== . , . 0123
1 | AbCiol2tt|of 717,031 - UAE
2 olzla 372,933 2o
3 UAE 266,810 = OJHE
4 FHolE 150,627 « A7tEE

\ n
5 e 123510 M o, |90 .
17 AJlz= 29,373 \
1.0
S AJIZE dF HJ| s FI7iH H|2(2017)

8 1.9-0.05#3)

15 -



11 SHEA JIE &3

i

O d4s Ho|(HIEeS) SA 71& 43

o Y& Har|mAGs)Y d AA L A7t
317] 98] HS CODES &4 7|08 AAstue), A7lE=Ze A& FEE uf
7] Y8l EE J1YES XA 7|Eo R A

1m

4
rl

9
b

!
a%

\

o oft
)

il

1o fot
2

0 Ws H7|(H[ACkS)2] HS CODEN= = 0207.12.9000, A7t=Z2 0207.12.00

o A AlA ¥F Far|(mATs) U = gefol] 23k HS CODE= 0207.12

o A7IEE Y 7EE Ifslr] ¢s HS CODE 0207.12.00, $t=4tF W& Harr]e
FE RS Fesl7] 13l HS CODE 0207.12.9000% 57 71+o2 44
T 16 d3s HU|HHES) =Y 84 7|& 4F
TAL 82 8 7|F
~ 7lE(FB) el |t A8 H=(ER)
22 ¢ 54 0207.12 ek & OL;T q(;j%EJ o S
Nlm e ~ol = HS = Hetstx| gke §
Ytz o 84 | (o | 02071200 | BY (WEst Hos sHa B
24 & 5 0207.12.9000 7|E
¥ 1.7 45 H17|(8|"HEH=) HS CODE
27} HS CODE =g
JtERe |0 AZBMFHO010552 7tFRe HA22N
0207 MM WH EE HEE ol B3
k=2 - SHZEA To|AE[FA(Gallus domestlcus)’cfgi s gchel A
0207.12 Hchelx| g2 S(HE3 2402 3]
0207.12.9000 7|E
0007 7125l S0 AME(F010652 JI2Fel Ho2A AN - diE
EE WESH 2o FEic)
A= . - —=
< 0207.12 Hctsix| or2(dE3h ol BHich
0207.12.00 MChsiR| of2(d St ol sl

]

o|z| MZ2 HS CODES E0I5te WHORE BSIRMAMRSIeeolM L2I8t 2018 HSESY +3YSUH'S ZalspiLl,
BHE BHEYYREE 308 BB Y

7) HS CODEE 6Al2l= MAMAl S&, 7-10HM A= 2t Lk

olo
1A=

1t

folch ct2r| FAEof lend, s=2 10Kk2], elE2 8AIIE ARZSt
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I 1.8 HS CODE Z4 Alo|E

T= AIO|EY URL
LMHEMEEE 30 https://unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
HS CODE MAH HS HEAAH hitp://www.customs.go.kr/keshome/getBuRyulList.po
AItEE HAHE https://www.tradenet.gov.sg/tradenet/portiets/search/searchHS
HS CODE ZAiA|AEl CA/searchinitHSCA.do

Az BMHEYEZE 30(unipass.customs.go.kr), A HS & ZA|AE (www.customs.go.kr)

_‘|7_



http://www.customs.go.kr

21 222 2 SHISHIIZE: HS CODE 0207.12)

[0 20174 228 2 A2 19 Z7F= AFRClol2H[oK24.2%)0|H, A7IZE=2= 172(1%)

o 017d A AA W& Fwiddgs) U FEE oF 299 57007 USEEls,
2015-2017'd AR AEEL 9.4%
- Y 19 =7 AR—elelolz 2017 71 oF 79 1L,700%F @H24.2%E S
Yot om, 2015-2017 AHH3EES -13.0%

o 0174 77lze ¥E Sari®ldes) ¢ s oF 29307 UsE== 179

19 ™ MA 4= H12|(HEE]) e 72 F0[(2013-2017H)
(EHel: © USER, %)

o 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 2015-2017
Tes 39 | 39 | 3u | 39 | 39 | AHRHFEY
=24 4852424 | 4007459 | 3844338 | 3355679 | 2,957,608 94

1| AFClot2iH|o} | 1438008 963,772 | 1,178998 | 1,009,341 717,031 -130

2 olzt=3 - 86,492 283,154 314,936 372,938 44.1

3 UAE 367912 328937 357,456 308,714 266,810 6.2

4 0l E 219618 157,557 172,841 156,396 150,627 7.3

5 O|IFE 144,510 147,970 158,736 120,755 123510 -3.1

17 AJIZE 53,622 35,543 34,123 42,358 29,373 -11.3

ALz International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)

J% 1.4 © MA Hs B2 I71H ¢ H]2(20174)
(22 %)

= AbS]of 2}t o}
= 02}3
UAE
Fsole
n 0]EHE
s H7tE2

n 7|E}

AFZE: International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)
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3 dIHEE =8 SHISHDIZ: HS CODE 0207.12.00)

20174 Aol=z=

2017d A7pr=
30% A

LHE= Ct

o 21

"]%O E‘l

W|(HIEES) T

W|(HEE)

10|

19 Y= B2z oF 21009 USEd, 74.1%
- 12 olo] olzaE s} Dol Ao}z R 2

FsOT, k] Y F

o] 15.6%, 3.9%

©.

LI,

Haes 19= 2R E 74.8% RIX|

oF 2,900%F USEel=z, Ad thH]

2¥z} 4561} Usﬂ‘rai 1155F USEHE

AA A7lEE Y%

AL7](H]

A=) ¢

0 WL 017 H2Z oF 19 7,000 US2e] 72| F2AL 7|=3 1098 A
110 &Jlz=2 ds 5| s 72(2013-2017)
(2Hel: ® USEE, %)
~ 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 20174
Makdinl 39 | 3o | =3 | =30 | =0 | 2ol @RE%)
=24 53,659 35,522 34,090 42307 20,374 100.0
1 Hals 38,553 26,972 25,058 30,393 21,762 741
2 o=l E|L| 14,520 7448 5,068 7,255 4,568 15.6
3 22| o[ Al o} PN 467 3,285 2,756 1,159 39
4 =ZA 139 485 410 968 827 28
5 o|= 244 44 73 R 547 19
10 e 0 0 0 0 17 0.1
ALZ: International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)
= ¢ H|E(20174)
(2L %)
n H2H
= Of2SIE|L}
= TEjo[AlO}
makAa
R
m 5=

AF2: International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)
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1) o= =& SHISHIIE: HS CODE 0207.12.9000)

O =4 48 H0|(H[Ees) &2 201749 2 2649222 M OiH| 82.9%

ftlo
ol

0 20174 ZFEZS] M Hiy] A} FE0] 2 AAL Ho] FEo) TE

]_

0 =24 Y S0|(HPES)e HA7IEE $52 2017402 242 7|5

0 2016 7M1= = A#Eo] AT 20179 HAZIEE =98 17,000 USE2)9)

E 111 e dE HO|(R[EES) © AA =& SA

(Etel & © USED)

T 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

£ 14,527 11,448 14,170 15,49 2,649
(A B718) (94.1%) (£21.2%) (23.8%) (9.4%) (A82.9%)

=4 16,473 15,539 16,632 14,223 2,806
(A" B718) (100.0%) (A5.7%) (7.1%) (A14.5%) (A80.3%)

A2 SAZSEX H(www.katinet)

E 112 $34 US H17|(HUHS) HAVIEE 5 54

e
H
N
(«]
Q
w
N
(=]
=
N
N
o
Q
(&) ]
N
(«]
Q
D
N
=
~

ol
12
o
o
o
o
3

AFE: International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)

9) SAETEYEE HIRE Ifolls 2H SHIE EXSHK| 2ot ITC Trade Map &7 &1
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ETPAR]

Aol

T=

- 20174 3€ B Har] 53 #d, Bebd 9= A=) 200 FL2 SF
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OfM|oF S5 ShofM|oF FAHY
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- FURE EFE Y] fsiMde A 2 719 A% (Accounting  and
Corporate Regulalatory Authority, ACRA14)ol| AFHYA}L 55

- 719 - S(Entity Identifier) F-ofitolok & ACAROIA #algh 7 H7 |G
HS(UEN)E A7FEE Al 55

- #1552 LICENSE ONE PORTAL) 3l £2}R102 A3l Wlg-L F-8

- R0 A9 AFEAGY $2o] Wasil, Aol BAF A AVA)!] FE3)
ok 3

https:/ /www.uen.gov.sg/
- TradeNet A28l 1 HWESA #ATA 2=E
https:/ /www.customs.gov.sg/about-us /national-single-window/ tradenet/ tradenet
-front-end-solution-providers
- 212t 2])](Declaring Agent) &5
https:/ /www.customs.gov.sg/businesses / registering-to-trade/ registration-procedur

es/register-as-declaring-agent-or-declarant

AL B AlE MR
- FYANIAE AR o2 AAE T "TradeNet®' © = EDI systemS 531 A

Z3) In Permit FS3loF st

14) www.acra.gov.sg
15) https:// licencel.business.gov.sg
16) http:/Amww.tradenavi.or.kr/CmsWeb/viewPage.req?idx=PG0000001835&natnCa=SG
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- IA4 & 2A= inter-Bank GIRO(IBG)E 53l A7IE2 Aol gi-= ook g
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17) httos://www.ava.gov.sg/docs/default-source/legislation/wholesome-meat-and-fish-act/57welb_wholesomemeatandfishact

18) http-//mww.ava.gov.sg/e-services/food/free-sale—certificate &3lif =220l A8 & Y Jts
19) http:/Amww.ava.gov.sg/e-services/food/free-sale—certificate/free—sale—certificate-details
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. Agri-Food and Veterinary Authority of Singapore (AVA), Food and Veterinary Administration,
Import and Export Division, Meat/Seafood Section

- F=2 Tower Block, MND Complex 02-00, 5 Maxwell Road, SG-069110

- MsHHS: +65 62270670

- WAHS: +65 62276305

- URL: hitp://www.ava.gov.sg/
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- Bl . iRl 58S TR gl

RAAE 2 ol o)A AFL
AZ 53

At (dutiable goods) = -+

o >
rJ

Code)Z 7|AalloF k= & So] g

- AVAIME 13 AF7AAL 22 BAEARE AR iAol ISAE U

w2 Al d=7ER Al i FUBArE Rlen S, “"Hﬂ% &AL,

S ARl gk AA% ARGA JITAE, ke T A=l tid
S7HIE, dlaiMel HS CODE o] 2ol Bxe] A Al 2 (Product

A7VEEC SF e ARRE FEskY, 1A AN ArlE=e] F

=0

2L L.

97

1>

- Atz £ & AVAY ¢15H AMIAERET §7 9 ARFRE
AT = AL AVIEE AVAE Salmonella Enteriditis 2 E-coli E.01579]] Eﬁﬁ}oq
214 5] (zero-tolerance) BAS FAEETL glol, HIE B fHY] AIYPAER F
A2 FAEAI el H7 1= &

- =" §F 9 AGR ANGA B2 AVIEE AVA YAlo|Ed] AlA|20)

- AE SolAd Mg &7 8B ofFo| B¢ sidkEE FE(2017d Jetro, €4l
48

_ gl A APIE
https:/ /licencel.business.gov.sg/ AVA/authentication/showLogin.action

- TR Y Aol AFaiE B AErde Eslok sk Ade 7

20) 2018 7€ 17 SXf Sh=olM HII|R Q1SS Y dil= 1= 2ol
https://www.ava.gov.sg/tools-and-resources/accredited-overseas-meat-and-egg-processing-establisnment
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o IAA AFHE (Product Code)
- A7NEEE FABYSFERY HS Code ©]9jol, BE FYUAIGA ] =2 &
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AR AEHRES F|AEEE 5

[¢]
&3ls B3 S AdslE HHo= sla
7

[e3]
BA
AL oy, AFHES 7] sor FHHEATL AdE ¢ Slvs @Rl o

¢

- 27122 HS CODE 02071200 (Chicken Whole Frozen)ll 3l%3h= Product
Code+= MDF00121)

- 7]EMFHGMP, HACCP %)

SRSlMAE B Yot

- 5 2 o{FE(Wholesome Meat and Fish Act, 20034 7HY) : /- 0{Fe Mik=-F850 25t

ok
- SAEZHAYHAGR-FOOD AND VETERINARY AUTHORITY ACT, 20024 7Hd) @ sAEAYGEH
S 2 Azloll mEk ot

T R =

0z

ord & J[Eo e

)

THHH(SALE OF FOOD ACT, 20024 7HH) = AlE2Q|
molot 713 o WohRL, J2|D HUTH S8 T

H(Wholesome Meat and Fish (Import, Export and Transhipment) Rules, 2013 7H%) : Eho
% | AAP|Z, el Mo 2 RER S8I|FE ZTETV| 5F 5o &St ZF got

S H

i

nri> 1= 1>

> U'“:'

21) https://www.tradenet.gov.sg/tradenet/portlets/search/searchHSCA/searchinitHSCA.do olA HS CODE®2} Product Code =
3l ks
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3) &Ml % FTA ¥

O d7tz= 22 Mg AA

o AZIEE £ AL e 2o EY AY
- H7H|(Goods and Services Tax, GST)&= YEZHOE 7%E, TUFY Invoice =
o w34 CF ol disl 33
- g B, FR, ARsAl, AaseAlE BoalelenAdl Al B4 Bt AlF
(dutiable goods)= R =2 A F}
- AZkEE A B ARPRO BRE AR RN AZEEE Al EEjolA|
(https:/ /www.customs.gov.sg) W "Valuation, Duties, Taxes & Fees' o4 &<l 7}&

|

o ¥=+9] 79 3-ASEAN FTA 9 Z-AZIEE FTAS WE FTA EAAE 24

O A7E2 45 Al FTA 28 9

o A7fE=9} 6}:‘5& §-ASEAN FTA, $-A7HE2 FTA & 7 719 FTA A2l
JHER 5 A ofd FTA @425 wWE 2104 vlg] 24shs 2ol +8

o EolHIRk FTAS} SA7hER FTAS) QUHIAA7IEL Aolsing, Alg 2 24
ZHA A2 wElohe QAR EAH TRtstel Aol 21 FIAS 4
8% Bov} 9l

¥ SRAVIEE FTAY mE UubEQl ik EH(Invoice] Al 2 AH) 2 3
-ASEAN FTAol| w2 AIASHAAKY], A 2 AF38)oi Sl dHe
T A= AT FHEORS AFES ARkl AK ¥Ao] s

_39_



kH
w
N

>
N
H
I
1
>
Iz
e
x
o
o
El

HS CODE - -
= 72 #H8 #44x| 7| Z(PSR)
EEE
0207.12.00 | (Most favored nation, 0% -
CFERe | gomer gyyyy | =S W EE AT saeime) goo
2 48 (AKFTA) (Not cut in piecss, sEMNE H
Mg - frozen) - 0%
o}zlafulﬁg; B-AlJlZ 2 RoisA ds, Bk B2 A =E(x1|i+§ofﬂloﬁHx?§§:} ol Ao
"‘;4"0“ Sran | (KSF ToEe Not cut in pieces, E2(H1el A2 F|2l Sty
i0ll 12 (KSFTA) iy xI0201S 56| RI0210S7HIol
° ste EECR HYE A

Az SEFA™EEME|A TRADENAVI(www.tradenavi.or.kr)
[0 8A7tZ2 FTA(KSFTA)

o SRA7IEE FTAE 20054 8¢ 4o M. 20060 3€ 20 W E R oH, dho]
ofro} =7t} AA%E o] AFFIHA
- FAO FAL okt EF 2 AMH| A AE3) 2 A}, A5 T g

- G 7 I E 9B FEo0E Q8 59 EE 1090 AH BAS HrHew
HAsk= I o g A o] o] FolF

[ 8—ASEAN FTA

o SRASEAN FTAE= 20073 69 1¥] HEHow, =it FUEF dis]
ASEAN 7} 3l9l=ro] Bist= IMl= e f3o uet §4 L&} sAlol 2o
HAY == QIe) 2AISel uel &AF o2 A = Qs

=
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a) dAERIe] B3 4% 10Y(FFY - B8 2 ZEA] E< Al9f3ith) ol
b) # AT 9] A 3Y(FTHEY - EQY 9 ZEAY S A3 ol
AR - AR o g A1) ThsE e BeAMFE THIRE & ol
o] Faof A&t A1

a) Al - Y3l X(http:/ /www.unipass.co.kr/)

b) THeHd-83]2)4 FHISAH| 2AE] (cert.korchamnet/)

— — A -~ 3
¥ 33 AJIEE2 H1I| & Al E-ASEAN &K SHAM gz 2y
7 z2 U8
SYANY LR ZHN
w7 | B, 4330l
47 L5ol5
- J|2UE tha eEelen ZEClote] B2, SHASEAN FTA
T Y E2el | - AT HS 6ERlY HAXIZIIE el
- NrjRel HS AEERY HMAS sl
- $ENIFRLS EE Olof LSIHE MRBTMLIIITO| FEA
Sg Moz soldt 4 U= FR0lE HE M2
- SEF w72l
MR - UM EfeIA
- M| 2BA
- ANRAHAE UBE 5 U= MR HE 3 T TSI
(M |mo| WStk olysll HES 2T5s ARE o)
2FA7| - AIE AI7|: SHASEAN FTASl 29 M8 H, M5 Al M8 5%
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H|8 28
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2] HACCPIHOH2ASHUINIE) SSM

o HACCP Q1% Qhidh 21%2] AWt Adel o Q1502 nlFelAl HACPS At
o1% W PASe] HMF 52 9B FHoE ASH] ANAAS

[0 HACCP(ZZ eotxelE)22)

HACCP

QlE/HAAIH HACCP
ol= Adod AlZEol M=z 718, 3He| BE chHoA g 22{7} U= D|dE 2E S
e =< ?lee UXIstn AAXo ofst AlZES| oM SHE FZXo=2 ¢
Sl /AAT |2 | AlEL|kE oMK
M HE
- YASI7HAI) B AR
- GXl BN = U0l WEEH TES AR 1§
MEMF - z[2 JHEZEe] MA EEE HUAN
- MalE] =20 2 (7Y olale| 2EAN 12
- YEY = E=Y AN fllasdEEEZIE L 17 olale| 28AX 1R
H|Z =g 209 &
297|2¢ H ME
Fa7|Zt 34
1) HACCP A|AEITZIE 2TH Mo 7|2, AA A7 & e 5o 2A EXE
Zohst T2HEE 1M
2) MEc| 7, Hat ZZAE] ARZEH S LEIE HE 7|2Met MAMASHE &
=2 KM
a1 o
3 MAZHe| Zt chAel EEE {FlRAE mietsto] Folea wHY JisAMnb gt
QIZ &AL M OAl Axle] AZEMol 2 AES "ot
4) MECHHE sl &2l7b @FEE 52 2| (CCP, Critical Control Points) A&
5to] AlEoHME 25 Lt ma| AFSKPOA) mhet
5 ZE st 2|7t J|EX MAYUZ F29| O|FUX|=X {FE Tletst
T AT AR AH
6) ZHEZS sl MFIIES §F 7 XIEXQl =X
22) sh=rAlZobX 2ha | 215l (www.hacopkorea.co.kr), SF=2lE B2l (www.kais.co.kr)
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o 2 - - -
o Q15713o] ARAS71HS A7HE oled HYIIMUS7T &3y
E 38 2 oI5 w
whla,
o|=DO fISig=13
—_o O ==
2hal 7| 2 IDCP
oA MEY o1F
~ NEA(National Environment Agency), AVA,
HSA(Health Sciences Authority)? &f2st {715
- Mes &8 EA
- g2t gl e JigRe| o =5 o
- gzt JIgR Al
- g2t JIgE mAle IeE AlE VIE
- MUISOl| &8t &2t 712/ A 7|&
- 3O7HER 0N HiE Y5
o - M=gA U gEE =2 o|&2tel 2 MA
MEMT | e malo) e dole gAls 32E
- g2t g 2B
- z|4 2019 o|&&telo st ng i EA
- 2 AARZ YA 73 M- AL
- =2HEl 3o| 7§
- W& LA 71E
- 7|E} AFHAALD HTOM
- MUIS2te| EAM w3 7|&
- F7|d gk ZF B
- BE YME HE I, == sl @aE ZK| otof &
215 A - MAMSH Al ARBEE ETe € HE Moo A2 Eo{of &
- MK MMSE MY 268 2 mof Al BRI JHsA S sixsiol &
T2t 14
H|Z e 2o e

AE: IDCPwww.idcphalal.com), MUIS(www.muis.gov.sg)
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M=y Sadia
A =X} BRF(E2}H)
7t 3.26 USE&(4.45 SGD, 2t 3,600¥)
S kg
z% Z2tAE oA
HA = 1271 100%
S E7|71 20194 11 21
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2018 74 28
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o A7IEEE BE —‘7—7% 21EFoll el 2FBul(Sales of Food Act, Chapter 283,
Section 56(1)2] Food Regulationsol] w& Zh#H-& 2
- AEY oA 9 SRS FREt AE BE 7ES A Y3 Ao,

Hs ag= oy
1 27| oo o
AZY FTHMME = B2 2 Tarrazine ERE2 22X 24 =
2 =i 371 & 0[7} 1.5mmol|ofof stof, 2fdlo| Ho|E 5, dlEo| €2 HRo=
z2 M HlE| EE mols ¥ Moz ol
AlZo| ot xloz A HE0| FdolX| ¢ 4= Qlofof &
3 HEH £= MY AlZol MZIm} 3t I7P U= AMFE £ HAEES AIRE Z<0
= AlEo| dt HE =2 MHo| HWE=Z FA|=0o{of &
MES TMskE ZE MEE 7|50 & 718 242 &R
4 T8 &2 2 EAlSHE, BEAVF O29H &R0 He MESE oAH
o2 J|=slof &
oM =0l = AMZQ MHol= EX AME %4 ojzh 2o
= 0 [ ._ = =
e - oF MHE ZuE Ao £ o= WS IXsfof &
o
6 = S S2E HMest BE AMZo = AZ9 = FEF EA
Al7lz 20| o0l O Eoq N Eo o] AlE =A
I-I|XI|- OIKI' ;‘T';él'xl‘ oj;l'l‘t%—'l:;_t:ixg_'ITofX"AEHElE _on_ X|'A|'—'| oi, T,
7 F SExlo| AS HMeiHs S HFsHor & AR el M=X} 2of #HEe
E = fzls sfjof & AJIEE U MAMXIE XAF HEE J|=s| ok
N st MAlL MA 2= AME 7= 27F
8 o AF] TUAAMES YMXE FAISoF & =717} HEEA] J|Rj=iof Si0q
= TAl 2 X 5o HE2 27t
9 EXUR SEI|8F S AlZol RF7|7H2 “Use By “Sell By", “Expiry By", "Best Before”
’ SO = HIEA| EA|Sjo} 5t0f A} =0|= 3mm O|Afo|ofof &
10 EAl 2= “2IAH Hojof sicP2lE 7 olQoll= HLlE 7N S

At=Z: AVA ZH[0[X|

23) X}&: USDA, Annual 2017 Exporter Guide Singapore, 2017.11.21.
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71 7‘3@

o AF A Al 9FF Tl = IFse TR 5& a‘ﬂtﬂil(l\/m)% 7%

A7VEE AEFAAIERA U ZHEEeF 3 e

- Food Regulation 29~35% INCIDENTAL CONSTITUENTS IN FOOD % %3t A
9, 11

- AH B3

https:/ /www.ava.gov.sg/ docs/ default-source/ default-document-library/food-regulations

A\

w o
gy =
S G
N O
g 3

)
N

Bt 2d=4d3 ddst of AVA #4 3F=xd A
o J=

https:/ /www.ava.gov.sg/docs/ default-source/ legislation/ sale-of-food-act/incidental
-constituents-in-food. pdf?sfvrsn=2

https:/ /www.ava.gov.sg/docs/ default-source/ default-document-library /import-requ
irements-of-specific-food-products.pdf?sfvrsn=0
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[ NZHIIE
o ATNEEAAE NEANEL W 7150w BRI FAL e
TAZ O wisA ke EjolnE AF 3

w1 o
=0 =’
= T I

o CODEX 7|&S w2 AY 7|&
7HE9] Ho) AR @& CODEX 7|

- Codex Alimentarius Commission®l|4] #7%8k= Specifications of Identity and

5]

Purity & 52
- OHA WollA, AF H7ES GMP0)ol| wlet Aal B &
F v F

(N8 712 wo] obel) HA| Pl RFAAOZH 2

o AVA2Q] INS &7 114

- 4 "
https:/ /www.ava.gov.sg/docs/ default-source/ tools-and-resources / resources-for-b

usinesses/foodadditivesunderfr_inclnewadditivesunderfdamdtre. pdf?sfvrsn=2

E 3.5 Codex Alimentarius CommissionollAM & Z&sH=
Specifications of Identity and Purityoll Al st AlZ HIIE
AP z|tf 5|8
& Al EHET 7ls
& i | (makg)
0823 LAURIC ARGINATE ETHYL ESTER BEEE| 200mg/kg
Frc;zén MINERAL QIL, HIGH VISCOSITY A, ZENF| 950mglkg
processed ;.‘_F_EF;E%IL ﬁﬁiil'
meat, piltry, TerE L, 'eA,
and game PHOSPHATES B, 3402845 2200mghg
products in OFdH|, MEH
whole pieces Srox
or cuts SORBATES S| 200mg/kg
X}=: TCodex Alimentarius-General Standard for Food Additives; (www.fao.org), 2017.

Z=o|

REM2 EAH

25) ‘DRAFT FOR COMMENTS as of 23 May 2017', World Trade Organization(members.wto.org), 2017.
Tes

26) GMPZt Good Manufacturing Practice@| 2UXI2A AlE-o[eFZo| oMM 1

el

oo

| M=z 71&Y

S2M FTME
27) "Codex Alimentarius-General Standard for Food Additives ; (www.fao.org), 2017.
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[

A 2AMES B8 oy ol Ws Havr|(WIE®S)S IS Fair Price,
Giant "jA-S ZA}

2ajol =A}

2Rl AAAEE AP Slel A7IEE A A5 &8 ARIER] Redmart 414

% 41 AIIEE AR E 22|12 T = Redmart

(1=0(p = g @ frozen chicken

onsale!

New

Shop By store
RedMart Label
Fruit & Veg
Meat & seafood
Dairy & Chilled

Baker

Frozen

Food Cupboard

Beverages $4.72 6535 $6.18 5650 $11.40 si2.5¢ $6.65 <70 $8.46 55.90

Beer, Wine & Spirits ADD TO CART ADD TO CART ADD TO CART ADD TO CART ADD TO CART -

Beauty

Health
Household & Pet
Baby, Kids &Toys

Home &Outdoor
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Al

2. BEHIE 24

HI

1) 2O201 BEHIZ

O YsS 57|(HI"EHS)2 duts0 d|5f 3771 Ho =42 8la

o Fair PriceollAl&= BepEAR] Frangosul % Sadi + €79 AEFS HAF & Gant

mHeIAE W SRR S @ JT AFse] QA Bekd SA A

9] Seara
[0 2=zl AWM E
TE MZ 1 - Frangosul
X|Z olo|x|
ol
o
N
o} olo|x|
./
H Z=AL FRS s.a. agro avicola industrial (222 3|A
=Y Frangosul
Q= st
Zx 27| EejAE DX
L SrT7] 100%
ES ALy E Fair Price
o E2Hg) 1,000g
MEZ7H 3.26 USE2{(4.45 SGD, 2F 3,600%)
w878t M= 2 2E 2470 (=AI: 2018/07/28)
TEofE Fairprice
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M E olo|x|
ol
o|
x|
oiZ olalx|
M Z=AL
HEY
1= EE
=% 27| SEfAE TP R|
x.“ gI‘E‘ IE?'II'—T’—7| 1%0/0
= Al A Fair Price
A
= E2Hg) 1,000g
HE7H 326 USE2{(4.45 SGD, 2f 3600%)
= ks MU 25 2470 (Z=AKY: 2018/07/28)
=x d7tE20lM el7|2lof Eoj== M E.
° o BEei=+= o| ME o|eol= HEM, 7HEA, Sok2| E5t whof 5
TSoE

Fairprice
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MEZ 3 - Seara

X Z o|o|x|
o
g|
|
o= o|o|X|
M Z=AL )
ME=Y
Rl I
Z3 27| ZaAE Tfex|
H|
= Ng 17| 100%
fﬂ NPy Giant
E==(0) 800g
MZ7H4 27Hofl 363 USZ21(4.95 SGD, 2F 4,0002)
F&7|8t Mz=d25E 2471 2(=AKY: 2018/07/28)
SEolE

Giant
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7= HMZ 4 - Empress Chicken
X & o|o|x|
o & o|o|X|
= N
b EINE Indoguna Singapore Pte Lid (&l7}22)
=Y Empress Chicken
Rles -
=& g7 & HEl2 =&
A
z Mg S| 100%
ﬁ ZEAOHE Cold Storage
E==1(0) 1kg
MEZ7H4 14.96 USEH{(2050 SGD, 2 16,800%)
7|8t Mz=LUZRE 2470 (=AML 2018/07/28)
FS0HE Cold Storage
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7= HMZ 5 - Frozen Whole Chicken Griller
€ q‘
& o|o|X]
o & o[o|X|
K| Z= AL
=Y Frozen Whole Chicken Giriller
RIS iy
=& 87| ZefAE A
M Me St 7] 100%
=
ES BN PN Sheng Siong
|
E2Hg) 900g
MEZ7H4 204 USE(2.8 SGD, 2F 2,3009)
F&7|¢t Mz=UZRE 2470 (=AF: 2018/07/28)
- Sheng Siong FrEHOI2 MASED Mulo] F 0|8&522M F2 MHset A
e Zg moj
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0 22iel 4TS Eat eF0| T4

o itkel, s, skl A9 Tk Fhel Tl ABE ATk AR

S5l A5 AT AFol BA ghor 714 w3 omelel wpge] AFuC} Hg B

T

O 22k ZMAE
TE & 1 - Tyson Cornish Hen
™ =]
o
ol| HZ ololx]| BN
X| ) /ﬁ_'/t”..-z‘t/ 1I
PREMIUM I
M Z=AL Tyson Ffod Inc (BI= Z[A}
=Y Tyson Comish Hen - Frozen
S -
| =23 87| EejAE DX
N Mg 57| 100%
| NP redmart(wwww.redmart.com)
E==(0) 5679
MZ714 270 477 USE(65 SGD, 2F 53009)
F&7|5t T EN|
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HMZ 2 - Kee Song Lacto Organic Whole Chicken

k=3
T

o
ol| HZ o|o|x]|
|
K Z=AL kee song brothers poultry ind pte Itd (AZFEZAH
MEY Kee Song Lacto Organic Whole Chicken — Frozen
Rls 1=
bl =z 87| ZefAE xR
i Ne S| 100%
=l ZAOH R redmart(wwww.redmart.com)
E2ZHg) 1200g
MEZ714 8.30 USE2{(11.30 SGD, <F 9,300¢)
7|8t O|FA|
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0
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olot

- 201749 71 W vhew ARY 719 AES Charoen  Pokphand
Group(28.2%), CS Tay Foods Pte Ltd(20.6%), Singapore Food Industries Pte
Ltd(16.9%), Tasty Meat Products Pte Ltd(13.8%) <=

51 ds 712F AlE HFE s&(2013-2017)
(EF21: %)
= BalEYH CIPN L 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Charoen
CP 25.0 26.5 27.0 27.7 28.2

Pokphand Group(E} =)

CS Tay Foods
Tay _ 19.8 19.9 20.0 20.2 20.6
Pte Ltd(&l 7tz 2)

Singapore Food
Farmpride Industries Pte Ltd 16.4 16.2 16.4 16.7 16.9
(Atz2)

Tasty Meat Products
Tasty _ 17.4 16.5 15.5 14.7 13.8
Pte Ltd(&7t=Z =)

Sin Li-Hin
Bibik's Choice | Frozen Food Pte Ltd 8.2 7.9 8.0 8.1 8.2
(Azt=Zz =)
Farmland QAF Lid(A7tZ =) 6.1 6.4 7.2 7.4 75
Private label Private Label 3.1 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7
Others Others 40 3.6 3.1 25 2.1

Al 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

AFZ: Euromornitor International
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O Z8AL dE 7

Y

o ¥E 7R

Pokphand Group(Bi=)< A|2Ig YA 7192 Al

209

A gol| A

=N E=3

192 2Astr Y= CP BI:ME9 Charoen
AAFRY= 7R Ee] 4

o AAZAN] &AL W] @0l Bulo] Be 7

o)
Seara HI= AJ4F 7121 Fragosul, BRF, JBSE 7AAALE 4

Eh2d=s

st|(H[HEHS) ZA™AL

Charoen Pokphand

FRS S.A

BRF Brasil

JBS S.A.

C.pgrOV?

s;\\ll,gg

=

W

BRASIL FOODS

BR;

N IBS)
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[] Charoen Pokphand Group(Ei=)

= =2

- Efj= zOlo oi7|gdez sAES HIR
EAMMA TE
- Charoen Pokphand Foods(CPF)= MIAHolM ZI& 2 Atz 2 A

< 38 7l¥oln Zta®, SA2Y] R VB sMF 2ofollM H

P AMEE, 20 RS,

rot

b A MA M &7t2F ool #Bs5l= 7|
"P.grOY - 307 = oA MEsielon & Tld £ 302 ¥ ol4t
71 ¢ SAE 9 HA4A & ol x| www.cpfworldwide.com
FHIES ALER, SNE, FMF oA 2t X +65 0 2800 8000
313 Silom Road,
2R x| Bang Rak, Bangkok, MEAT 19784
10500 Thailand
:ya;:nug::sn Chicken / S8H#i MM @
HE M= =

ANE CPINBARAMITER.

o Hormone Acésa

" Sale from Antibiotios

f Sate fom Bid Flu

" Full Traceabilty

o Ine World Fist
Sustanable Chicken

2 vl o e

23 @ (@ i

E@6=s

FIaMP [ HACCP

(1150 18001 (21160 14001
1150 8001: 2000
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[ FRS S.A. Agro Avicola Industrial(22}2)

71 2

:_-\\\ U/,_

- Groupe Doux S.A. AE Al
- HelZolM JIEel Mo J1E, molE EE

v | o o

71d ¢ SEME =5 &5 o] X| www.frangosul.com.br
FHIEZ 7, 3=, O, AI= 4 2t 55-51-632-4444

Estrada Buarque de
Macedo 3620
2 A K| Montenegro, MEdE 19704
Rio Grande Do Sul,
95780 000, Brazil
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[] BRF Brasil(22I&)

71 2
L |- avim=olM mof Zol Sada HAMEE mESl M OMA 2|
BR - 15001 7 =0l 2k 307 o|ate| HAMEE SH
L - S| = 1092 M of A
71d ¢ E5F AME I E 5 o| X| brf-global.com
S5, IISAME
FFES Ofxfl &/, mw X}, mAE} oA 2tx] +55 11 3193-1001
opztel
Av. Acrisio Mota, 350
- Guadalupe, Rio de
2K X N MEAT A
ek Janeiro - RJ, 1934
21660-270 Brazil
E A=
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[1 JBS S.A.(EE2IH)

71 2

IBS)

- ® MAM Tt 2 8% B 7Y
- 237|, &1, HxD7| IIBKES T2 3
- ® MA 1507H olAte] 2E B

=1
=]

71d ¢ |7 Jtad E 4 o| x| https://jbs.com.br
FFEF S5 JISAE oA 2t +55 11 3144-4000
Av. Marginal Direita do
2 A K| Tieté, 500 CEP MAEdE 1953
05118-100 Sao Paulo
)
pilgrims-
mgzs
tE HME
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Euromornitor International

[0 =224 Has
0 F8 FEARE 31
- 7122 B3 AR dUstE ezl FEAEE F wHEA(GL0%)S B
Fo] & QI RIET) Zar FPAIZIe] 11 Holw THS 4AIZE FYse xS
ol o.
=]
- I3 73] AAe] o] 254%20174 71 23 v Hed Al
o) HFER s A A A9Y AH35%)CI & Bl AR R B
SHe 1to] AvjH(83%) < ol8aly] HEoR Hag
X 6.1 Red=2Y H72(2013-2017)
(22 %)
e 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
SdislE AREN 71.0 70.9 70.9 70.8 70.7
- He|H 7.6 7.6 7.6 7.6 7.6
- F{4 7o HoA 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3
- sto| o}zl 10.8 10.9 10.9 109 10.8
—- T of3l 51.2 51.2 511 511 51.0
W PNES; 25.3 25.3 25.2 254 254
- =, G, A= Eol A 8.3 8.5 8.8 9.1 9.3
- XEY Aoy 14.3 141 13.9 13.7 13.5
- 7|E} 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.6 25
olE{l £E 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7
7| et 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2
EA 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
AFZ: Euromornitor International
8 6.2 201749 AVlzE REZd2Y MRE
(22 %)




1] 2Ol FSiHE
0Fe #83=

o A7IEZS] F8 FEAZRE sl i, HH, A-MAH 5
E3], syupAle 201739 20151 thH] 30% =713ted HleFA el AAkA] B

T 62 20152017 &7tZx2 = 7Eild =

= 2015 2016 2017
E AN 22,237 23,435 24,598
- wyot 205 254 268
- olHotE HolH, Aty 2,111 2,135 2,221
- #istE % stol o3 286 230 237
- 8t 2oy 715 774 814

g2 Avtz=E SAE

re 787/Y

o A7IEE A% FeAde] AHke AAsh= w7vle =l NTUC Fairprice(34%),
Dairy Farm(16%), Sheng Siong(9%) <=C.2 378 71%je] H-H
- NTUCE 7122 Ao 27|9es Ad 51 gt 8k 73l 5 19
o] Hfg 2 F
- Dairy Farm 4Fstol] Cold Storage, Market Place, Giant 5 TF3F HIHES]
5 W B

O3 63 ool mE AVIEE /& 7Y H7E20(2016)

= Fairprice

& Dairy Farm

= Sheng Sion
7-eleven

= HEAF+7|EF

Az Atz EAN

28) Avtx= EAHHe 34 wE ZNE 20174 OlF AtZ= ofF o|3
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[ ] FairPrice

o[ o| X|
<oiZE & oioH>
Tel : 65) 6552 2722
Website : https://www.fairprice.com.sg/
Email : general.feedback @fairprice.com.sg
Address : NTUC FairPrice Co—-operative Limited
HE QI E No.1 Joo Koon Circle
#13-01 FairPrice Hub Singapore 629117
- dES HIJ|= FairPrice2t 22 olg oA vlw™ A 3
otE T US
- Ju ME9S w7t M0 282 HIIEA, Hotal, 7 § HotE
MEo ZFE &M ol 3olE2 = US
- AJlE=2 Mo ZA Fairprice EHEZ FY F2l ME= & 30009
1_+E 7H7|. LH=
[== =]
- 19734 NTUC @ ==¢gol <lsll Mzl
- Hsx=golgts Aol MAHo FEsty| fl6h M5 JHHe dE
H HZVS Alsd ZHE2, M2 ooz AR AlgEs XIt
38ote Aol F2 =4
- 4007071 H= #S%S ZERStH, Fairprice2t= EOIEE Z 3
T ChleersEPE *_*._49%1 Hdlcer 29 _ R
- O AJLEE HFE XA ofCloALt A FotE = US ¢
2 8§2Ho| Hoe
- NMa551 SME0| F 1HE
-7 Rge RE MLER O|ROH U2y 2F FUSH JtH MY
- Cf, 115% stolmotalel Fair Price Finestet Hold2 JtAZ <
10% =4 ™
E 6.3 20184 FairPrice HEY MxE
NTUC CEE Hz & [ 143
- Fairprice supermarket(++ 3 o}zd) ok 20074
- Fairprice Finest(3to| m o}zdl) 27} = apx
- _ F=3hiiry
(7 FairPrice |- Fairprice Xtra(sto|= ojzt) LR
- Cheers Convenience Store(® 2| &) 957H -°
- Fairprice Convenience Store(F®2A HolH) 237}

_75_



[ ] DairyFarm

o[ o| X|
Tel : 65) 6891 8000
Website : https:/giant.sg
Email : service @giantsinapore @ .sg
HEl ZolE Address : 21 Tampines North Drive 2

#03-01
Singapore 528765
- FairPrice®} OFEFIIX|Z2 H|E GO
JhEAL ot G & HotE MEe BRI M B3
- DairyFarm ol & &= AJt=Z o
™= - 7-Eleven H2o|H 2 50271

[
r
J.I.I.
2
O
=
©
=

- 1944'4 Lef o[ Alotoll M AlZFSERA T 2000

Hol| Avtzz2 Z ¢
- 22 &N 7|Ye =z ottt o BEYE 2Y
- SME ILF50 F IA
) - M9 AE5Z0| F2 ERZIOIX|TF JHHof| olzist AHIXMES 9t
A2 ESPNE xLIIZTooi LA [ X F2ofl | Xt 2
Shop&Save & E 2H &
- s, dBAME S T e MEo S
- B8 Fair Price2t Ha| Ho{X|X| &2 X[Hol x5t A0 244
2t 2do| 17 =2 ER
# 6.4 2018 DairyFarm HEH MxE =
Dairy Farm Ha e Hm ~ A=
International
- Dairy Farm International &% of & == = 1497H
- Cold Storage(fr & ofzl) 4674
- Market Place(Zz2|o|¢] @ olz) 574
[ ] -
DQ"-V - Giant Express(# 2| &) 2871 | BAE
[FArm| - Gant Supermarket(#moi2t) 627l | IASE
- Hypermarket(3to| I o}24) 874
- 7-Eleven(H 2| &) 50274
- Guardian(& A, REl EHAEO) 15274
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¥ 6.5 Dairy Farm 2| E = EX

=

=
=

d

@ Cold Storage

fresh food people

19030l MEl=f AJtz=olAM 7tE efE FHofziez 19934
Dairy Farm &0l Q= x| 5274 M=z UZ. FS, F/30|

x Efl

e
MARKET PLACE

AWhole New Supermarket Experience

Fairprice2Ct %2 J7HA U E &4 sto] Zao[Alof, =, Ef=

=
SAloM =& HMEFo|l =2 BHIES AHAL

NETEINEN
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2) 2212 FSME

O 2% A7 RS EHE

0 =& AAY AW AlEE AR AN A%

S AeRn £ WE BT, ME wlo] Jhse Lefel 1A A ARl
o] E

- frERUH w2E 20161d H7RER A AAY v AR oF 119 UsE
gojn, 202007k oF 239 UsE® el TTRE 4T AC= 4 1 T 10%7F
ARFE AU A= 45

- AR} A ol 8AL Bl w3 20151 57.3% 141 20201 F00= 742% % FoiE X

- 2nlEET QI 943 e VEX T AHAEERE FEIE 49
A ok oYz}, Avkzae) QI AN A @S g wel 2l dAE

o] A =3t Y F

- 221 AR A F o]g AHFL 455447F 2 0N%E AW T, HE ©]
o] 354447} 28.14%Z XA

oF

a7 6.4 20179 A7tZ= 222l A A2 AZH o| X H[E

12.97 10

= 16-244]
= 25-344]
= = 35-444]
3222 Ny 45-544)

* | assM 04

~ 2814

AHZ: www.go—globe.com
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o 8. £l 2] Afol=

¥ 6.6 20173 H7Ix=2 F2 ARE Fj AOJE

HALO| E E7
- o of 32k o] MES =f 50% &2l
https+/fredmartcom/ | Fg=te(gats g @ - &7HE20IM Jha Qlr|m FMsiE A
Z Fof AOJIE
- HHRENY FHE wZ ofEsM AdH| X}
(T
http://gofresh.com.sg/ ol 8 ¢ US
- Ao FFe SME FF
- Fojoko| 59%E Ad|Ato|H EHESHE
https://www.eamart.com/ - 2F 3000707t A= M Zol cHal ANFHEH
JlzHoz oy
https://giantonline.com.sg/ - T2 HEHHEI) ME
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3) THeH AlIZ{wet market)

EX
10O

O AJIZE ®ajA| &

HKEE| ARG HE

- A7 AR F =

- 22 ol 9M 93 Hegold B W] fEd v Ze Zo| o] gal
ofe}go] 9}%

- A Rl tha doteh AME AEL AR TUT 5 e Ho| Fu
A

o @A 2 A, A7MEE AAARNAE A B3 WA B BolsiL YA
WE B8 Agehs AEE @ Pl 2o MAws WE Hasle 4% 4

oFe ZRo] 9le

22A= A3eA o
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210 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh
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Lorong 7 Toa Payoh Market and Food Centre

ol

s o =

|

Al 2| x| 22 Lorong 7, Toa Payoh

) 7124 - HIHEES YE H17|= 336K S

S - - 7jakA k2 5 SGD, Yt 2 F7|ol w2t 7 SGD &2 9 SGDoi| Eoj
PN — — - -

< Exl - & 32olel 17| Aol UK HE HES BF FFoHK| %2
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Toa Payoh Vista Market.

of
of
x|
74 Lorong 4 Toa Payoh
Al o - Seara MZ Eofslod, 71242 5 SGD
) - - Giant #EOlo| H|sHA S XM Zo| v|mA |4 ZoHo| TojE D US
f. - 159 42 570 MEo| Huy| ME AEo| Ulond, HE sEefzoF m

m
0A

Stn Ws ME2 FFSHK 2=
- 280l s | ME *.LFUH
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14.
15.
16.
17.

o XK=

[Country Insight Report Singapore August 2018, Dun & Bradstreet |, 2018.7.10.
[Annual 2017 Exporter Guide Singapore] , USDA, 2017.11.21.

[Annual 2017 Retail Foods Singapore] , USDA, 2017.10.30.

[Codex Alimentarius-General Standard for Food Additives] (www.fao.org), 2017.

Zt1 AIE

=

47FE2 T3 (www.mas.gov.sg/)
=4 = (www.worldbank.org/)

A7YEZ FAZ(www.singstat.gov.sg/modules/infographics/singapore-international-trade)
A7 EE 334 A (www.customs.gov.sg/topNav/hom/index.html)

AZVEE F2FA S (www.ava.gov.sg)
FAHE AR Y 3. 0(unipass.customs.go.kr)

. AIA HS A B A] 2Bl (www.customs.go.kr)
. International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)

. S-S A 1 8] 2~ TRADENAVI(www.tradenavi.or.kr)
10. A7F==2 HS CODE ¥ CA Product 7428 A]2Hl

(www.tradenet.gov.sg/tradenet/portlets/search/searchHSCA/searchinitHSCA.do)

Al 7].?1. = /\].ﬁ ;q_ Ei

KATI 25527 B (www.kati.net)

A 2=8ll(licencel.business.gov.sg)

FE2RUE QB A E(www.euromornitor.com)

CIA World Factbook(www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/geos/sn.html)

u] &2 7] Hwww.export.gov)
34225771 www.austrade.gov.au/)

‘Singapore does not import meat from affected establishments in Brazil meat scandal: AVA’ ,

Strait Times, 2017. 3. 21.
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http://www.trademap.org
http://www.tradenet.gov.sg/tradenet/portlets/search/searchHSCA/searchInitHSCA.do

2018 SAS OHRANS HSZEAL

No. 1805-06
F 5 g% gy
= 7} : 27}E= (Singapore)

EERRER
- FEEPNEREIA

3o 2018

3y A A FAERETA FEHRE
(58217) A= YA 232 227
02-6300-1119 http://www.kati.net

A5EY alFEHREYE

02-6300-1119

0 & AR FEAEREEAL STIETERE APIE wwwhatiretol ] BA £ Gl
0 & ABAel dY g2 el 34 Zajoh heA] dAjsks 22 ohdunt:
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